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I would like to congratulate the Department on the thoroughness of the review process and
the Assessment Reports prepared for these two developments, and to convey my support
for the refusal of the development applications.

Kerri Darcovich

On Fri, Jul 6, 2018 at 3:32 PM, IPCN Enquiries Mailbox <ipcn@ipcn.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see the attached letter notifying the forthcoming Independent Planning
Commission meetings on both proposals mentioned above for your information.

From 1 March 2018, the Commission is required to record its public meetings and
publish the audio recording or written transcript of the public meetings on its website.
Both these meetings will be audio recorded, with a written transcript published on the
Commission’s website. Personal information will be managed in accordance with the
Commission’s Privacy Statement.

Members of the public who register to speak at these public meetings are to ensure that
any statements and presentations made during the meetings are factually correct and
otherwise contains expressions of opinion which you honestly hold. You will refrain
from making offensive, threatening or defamatory statements, and acknowledge that you
understand that your presentation will be recorded and that recording will be published
on the Commission’s website.

These recordings will be made publicly available in accordance with Schedule 2, Clause
25 (3) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. Any views expressed
by persons who presented to the Panel at these meetings, are not the views of the Panel
or any of its employees.

Please don't hesitate to contact us if you have any questions on the Commission's process
on (02) 9383 2100.

Kind regards,



Aaron Brown | Project Support Officer Secretariat
Independent Planning Commission NSW
Level 3, 201 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000
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